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Dear June, 
 
Re: amended plans -  The Sun Inn Judge's Hill Northaw - Removal of rear chimney following 
replacement of existing porch, demolition of existing store rooms and change of use of first floor 
from residential (C3) to public house (A4). 
 
ARCHAEOLOGICAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Thank you for consulting me on the above amended application. 
 
Our comments remain unchanged form those sent to you on 6/7/17. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or clarification. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Andy Instone 
Senior Historic Environment Adviser 
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